
CHARLES D. BAKER 
GOVERNOR 

KARYN E. POLITO 
LT. GOVERNOR 

THOMAS A. TURCO III 
SECRETARY 

PETER J. OSTROSKEY 
STATE FIRE MARSHAL 

May 8, 2020 

Mr. Christian Magoun
M.E.P. CON. ED. 
29 Main Street, Suite 1A 
Kingston, MA 02364 

Re:  Request for State Fire Marshal Approved Training in Hot Works 

Dear Mr. Magoun: 

Thank you for your course material submission for hot works safety training received 
March 3, 2020 through which you will provide online instruction of hot works on the 
following subject matter: 

• Massachusetts Comprehensive Fire Safety Code, 527 CMR: 1.00 Chapter 41, Hot
Work Operations;

• 29 CFR 1910.252 Subpart Q-Welding, cutting and brazing;
• NFPA 51B Standard for Fire Prevention During Welding, Cutting, and Other Hot

Work;
• NFPA 241, Standard for Safeguarding Construction, Alteration, and Demolition

operations;
• ANSI Z49, Safety in Welding, Cutting, and Allied Processes.

Based on a review of your course material submission, this program meets the above 
minimum material covered by 527 CMR 1.00, chapter 41 entitled Welding, Cutting and 
Other Hot Work, Section 41.7 and your course material is accepted. 

All courses accepted must conform to the provisions of 527 CMR 1.00, Chapter 41 Section 
41.7 any changes in your program require pre-approval. 

By your submittal, and as a provider, you will be required and hereby agree to provide and 
maintain the following: 

Administrative Services • Division of Fire Safety  
Hazardous Materials Response • Massachusetts Firefighting Academy 
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• A database of all applicants
• A written examination ( examinations must be given after completion of the

course)
• Certificate of Completion (must be issued to each student upon completion of the

course).
o Wallet form preferred.

Continued course acceptance is subject to the course content and standards being 
maintained in accordance with materials submitted for evaluation. Course materials should 
be modified to the changes as each code and standard is updated. You should submit 
significant modifications to the course material to the Department of Fire Services, Fire 
Safety Division, at least 60-days prior to those changes being incorporated into your course 
for approval. 

Should you disagree with the conditions set forth in this acceptance letter please reply in 
writing to the Department of Fire Services, Fire Safety Division otherwise this letter of 
acceptance shall be considered as prescribed. 

Thank you for developing, delivering, and maintaining quality safety education regarding 
hot works. 

Sincerely, 

Paul Vigneau 
Director, Fire Safety Division 

Copy: 
BFD 




